

State of South Dakota

EIGHTY-THIRD SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2008

400P0223

SENATE BILL NO. 46

Introduced by: The Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources at the request of the
Public Utilities Commission

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to increase certain license fees for grain buyers and grain
2 warehouses.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 49-43-5.2 be amended to read as follows:

5 49-43-5.2. The application for a license to operate as a public grain warehouse shall be
6 accompanied by a fee of ~~one hundred sixty~~ two hundred fifty dollars.

7 Section 2. That § 49-45-8 be amended to read as follows:

8 49-45-8. The application for a grain ~~dealer~~ buyer license shall be accompanied by a fee of
9 ~~one hundred sixty~~ two hundred fifty dollars. If the grain ~~dealer~~ buyer making application for a
10 license also holds a license to operate a public grain warehouse or is, at the same time, making
11 application to operate a public grain warehouse under chapter 49-43, the fee imposed by this
12 section is waived.

13 Section 3. That § 49-45-12 be amended to read as follows:

14 49-45-12. A grain ~~dealer~~ buyer shall procure a decal from the commission to be permanently
15 attached and displayed on each tractor, truck tractor, or straight truck operated within this state.



- 1 The fee for each decal is ~~seven~~ fifteen dollars, which shall be purchased annually and which
- 2 expires on June thirtieth. A violation of this section is a Class 2 misdemeanor.